"The goal of the Bicentennial for Lansingburgh is preservation—of what remains of its historic homes, parks, landmarks, artifacts, cemeteries and other historical sites, and the shore of the beautiful Hudson River, where Abraham Jacob Lansing chose to establish a village in 1771, before America became a nation."

MEMORIAL FUND ESTABLISHED: The Trustees of the Society have established the Warren J. Broderick Memorial Fund, in memory of their deceased President. The money in this fund will be held until some time in the future when an appropriate use is determined by the Trustees.

BICENTENNIAL CHRISTMAS AUCTION: On Thursday, December 18th at 8 P.M., at the Society's headquarters at 214th Street in Lansingburgh, the December meeting will be held. This will feature the traditional auction. Some fine items (antiques, collectibles, china, glassware, linens, housewares, etc.) have already been donated, but more are needed. Anyone can bring items to the auction or contact Kay Nial or Warren Broderick beforehand to have them picked up. Refreshments will be served after the auction, and we welcome all members, guests and representatives of historical societies in the area to come and spend an enjoyable evening and do some unusual Christmas shopping.

BICENTENNIAL PROGRAMS: The Bicentennial slide presentation on the history of Lansingburgh has already been shown at a number of meetings in the area. This is available at no charge for meetings of historical societies and other interested groups.

Work is progressing on the restoration of the Lansingburgh village cemetery at 3rd Avenue and 107th Street. This cemetery dates back to 1771, and over 24 Revolutionary veterans are buried here. Work has been done by Society members, assisted by John Fox, and men from the Troy Unit of the Naval Reserve. A memorial stone was obtained by Clayton Hulshizer and Maurice Corbin and placed near the flagpole, and a plaque was presented to the Society by the D.A.R. A re-dedication ceremony is planned for June 5, 1976.

The Society is working with William Rich and other Pleasantdale residents in the restoration of the Lansing's Ferry site. The ferry was established by the early 1700's just north of Lansingburgh, and Henry Knox crossed here on Christmas Day, 1775 and some of his cannon crossed on January 3rd and 4th, 1776 on their way through Lansingburgh. A park is envisioned for the site, and coverage during the holiday season in the media is anticipated.

The Society is collecting copies of the sheet music of George R. Poulton, colorful Lansingburgh composer of the 1800's, known for his beautiful song Aura Lea. A bibliography of his music will be compiled, and copies distributed to major libraries with large sheet music collections. In the Spring of 1976 a Bicentennial Music Program is planned, featuring George Poulton's best songs, as performed by Rev. James Borden of Latham, a noted musician.

Bicentennial souvenirs can be purchased from the Society. These include cookbooks, historical booklets remaining from 1971, and the limited edition of 100 brushbacks with Bicentennial medallions mounted in them. These rosewood and macassar ebony brushbacks are 100 years old, and came from a Lansingburgh brush factory; they make fine paperweights with historical significance, costing $3.00 each. The Society is also selling copies of Ye Cohorn Caravan by William Bowe, an interesting book on the Knox Trail, for $4.00, and copies of A.J. Weiss' History of the 17 Towns of Rensselaer County, reprinted by the Rensselaer County American Revolution Bicentennial Commission, for $5.00.

OLD PHOTOGRAPHS OF LANSINGBURGH NEEDED: These are urgently needed for a forthcoming book on old Lansingburgh in pictures. Anyone knowing of the location of any in private collections should contact Warren Broderick. The originals will be returned to their owners with no damage or delay.

LOCAL HISTORY LIBRARY ESTABLISHED: The Society has established a collection of books on local history, after a number of books were received from the estate of Ruth C. Bennett of Grafton, noted author and Society member. Contributions to this collection are greatly appreciated.
ATTIC MUSEUM ESTABLISHED: The attic of the Society's headquarters now houses a museum of tools and industrial artifacts of Lansingburgh. Work is nearing completion, and the unique construction of the 1786 building is visible to visitors as well as the collection.

ACQUISITIONS: During recent months the Society has acquired some fine items. Many came from the estate of Ruth C. Bennett, through the kindness of her cousin, Francelia Pickering of Latham. Other items worthy of particular mention include---some Burleigh lithographs, from Mr. and Mrs. Wm. B. Burleigh of Speigletown; 2 silver spoons made in Lansingburgh by David Smith in the 1750's, from Mr. and Mrs. Frank DePaul of Jackson, N.Y.; and a book owned by Martin Melville, from Mrs. Paul Barden of Ripley, N.Y. Other donors include Harriet Finnegan, James Fine, Maurice Corbin, Mrs. and Mrs. Joseph Nial, Cathal Kennedy, Donna Jones, Agnes Hoffman, James Hoffman, Dow Miller, Frances Broderick, Brad Avery, Anne Houghmaster, George Reynolds, Marguerite Maniella and Lois Norton.

PRESERVATION COMMITTEE ACTIVE: The Preservation Committee of the Lansingburgh Historical Society has been involved in a number of projects. They are working with the Lansingburgh Citizens Council and the Troy Public Library in the preservation of the Lansingburgh Academy at 114th Street and 4th Avenue. The present building, built in 1820, has been nominated for the National Register, and has been in use continuously for educational purposes longer than any other building in the State of New York. It will be used for expanded library facilities and an educationally oriented community center.

Members of the Committee have worked closely with the Law Committee of the Troy City Council in the drafting of the Historic Landmarks and Review Commission legislation, which was recently passed by the City Council.

Kay Nial, chairperson of the Preservation Committee, helped organize the recently formed Rensselaer County Historic Preservation Council. Byron Moak will represent the Society at future meetings of this Council.

To date the Preservation Committee of the Society has been engaged in efforts to save a number of endangered buildings in Lansingburgh. As there remain so many structures of considerable architectural significance and historical value, we are now planning a comprehensive program to encourage their preservation and restoration.

THE LANSINGBURGH HISITORICAL SOCIETY meets the 3rd Thursday of every month from September to June at their headquarters, located at 2114th Street in Lansingburgh, in the building built in 1786 by Stephen Gorham, Rensselaer County's first Postmaster. We welcome anyone interested in attending our meetings to come at any meeting time and to bring their friends as well. Membership is open to all---dues are $5.00 per year.